
8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 
 
 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
 

A G E N D A 
January 10, 2023  Bill Mahan Conference Room 
10:00 AM Port Administration Offices 
 Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
 8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 
 
The Port of Bremerton Board of Commissioners have resumed in-person meetings but are 
maintaining the option for the public to participate remotely as well. The public is invited to view 
and/or participate in the hybrid meeting by attending in person or through one of the following 
options: 

• To stream online only (via BKAT feed, with no interaction possible): 
https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live  

• To join the online Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010  
• For audio only; dial 1.253.215.8782; Meeting ID: 335 903 0010  

 

Call to Order  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Agenda 

Consent Items 

All matters listed under Consent Items have been distributed to each member of the 
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one 
motion of the Commission with no separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, that 
item may be removed from the Consent Items and placed under Action Items by request. 
 

A. Minutes of the special meeting and regular business meeting of December 13, 2022. 

B. Payment of checks #901687 through #901690 and #E01282 and #901691 through 
#901692 and #901693 through #901694 and #84487 through #84495 and #E01283 
through #E01288 from the General Fund for $2,142,158.56. 

Payment of checks #E01289 through #E01290 and #901695 and #84496 and #84497 
through #84518 and #E01291 through #E01299 from the General Fund for $44,690.57. 

C. Resolution 2023-01 authorizing the CEO to sell and convey Port property of $10,000 or 
less for the calendar year 2023.  

D. Fifth Amendment to Chief Executive Officer Contract 

https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010


Agenda for January 10, 2023 
Page 2 

** The Commission may add and take action on other items not listed on the Agenda ** 

Information Items 

1. Recognition of Kathy Garcia, Marina Operations Manager, for her Boating Industry 
Magazine “2022 Women Making Waves” Award. 

Citizen Comments: Open to the public for comment. Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less 
than 3 minutes. Please feel free to submit further comments in writing to the Clerk of 
the Board (gingerw@portofbremerton.org). 

Action Items 

1. Bid Award to Nordvind Company for Mount Jupiter Way Site Development Project  

2. Bid Authorization for Roof Replacement of 5737 SW Imperial Way (OVIP 3) and 5695 
SW Imperial Way (OVIP 6) 

3. Final Acceptance of Wastewater Plant Emergency Generator Project with Ahearn 
Electric 

Recess the Public Meeting to open Bremerton Economic Development Corporation 
(BEDC) Meeting 

1. Approval of Minutes of the January 11, 2022 meeting. 

2. Election of Officers for 2023 

Adjourn the BEDC Meeting and Reconvene Regular Meeting 

Staff Reports 

Commission Reports / New Business 

Executive Session (if necessary) 

Adjournment 
 
 

Regular business and other meetings that may be attended by members of the Board 
Date Time Meeting 
01/10/2023 10:00 am *Commission Regular Meeting 
01/16/2023  Port Offices Closed in Observance of Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
01/23/2023 7:00 pm *Kitsap All Ports 
01/24/2023  6:00 pm  *Commission Regular Meeting  

 
Meetings are subject to change or cancellation 

*Denotes events in which two (2) or more Commissioners may attend 



8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SPECIAL MEETING 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

M I N U T E S 
December 13, 2022 CEO Office 
8:00 AM Port Administration Offices 

Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 

Call to Order 

President Strakeljahn called the executive session to order at 8:00 a.m., December 13, 
2022.   

Commissioners and Staff Present 

Commissioners 
Axel Strakeljahn 
Gary Anderson 
Cary Bozeman 

Staff Members 
Jim Rothlin 
Arne Bakker (Item 2) 
Jeremiah Wiley (Item 2) 

James Goodman (Item 2) 
Monroe Whitman IV (Item 2) 

Item #1:  Personnel issues were discussed [RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)]. 
Item #2:  Real estate issues were discussed [RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)]. 

With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:55AM. 

Submitted, Approved, 

Jim Rothlin  Cary Bozeman 
Chief Executive Officer Commission Secretary 
January 5, 2023 January 10, 2023 

Draf
t



8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

M I N U T E S 
December 13, 2022 Bill Mahan Conference Room 
10:00 AM Port Administration Offices 

Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 

Commissioners and Staff Present 

Commissioners 
Axel Strakeljahn 
Gary Anderson 
Cary Bozeman 

Staff Members 
Jim Rothlin 
Arne Bakker 
Fred Salisbury 
Jeremiah Wiley 
James Weaver 

James Goodman 
Monroe Whitman IV 
Ginger Waye 
Stephanie Frame 
Anne Montgomery, Atty 

Call to Order  

President Strakeljahn called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Approval of Agenda 

It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by ANDERSON to: 

Approve the Agenda as presented. 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 

Consent Items 

A. Minutes of the regular business meeting of November 22, 2022.

B. Payment of checks #E01267 and #901677 and #84416 and #84417 through #84464 and
#E01268 through #E01271 and #901678 through #901681 from the General Fund for
$359,534.64.

Payment of checks #901682 through #901685 and #901686 and #E01272 and #84465
through #84486 and #E01273 through #E01281 from the General Fund for
$1,187,194.79.

It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by ANDERSON to: 

Approve the Consent Items as presented. 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

 
Information Items 
 

1. Update on Bremerton Aviation Center for Education (BACE) Building Solar Panel 
Installation – Mike Friend, BACE Co-Founder 

Mr. Friend used a PowerPoint presentation to first provide an update on the progress 
being made on Experimental Aircraft Association (EAA) 406’s building of the eXenos 
electric-powered motor glider aircraft at BACE and the mix of individuals working on the 
project. He then detailed EAA’s proposal to install solar panels on the BACE roof 
discussing the efficiency and performance of the panels and that the project is being led 
by an EAA member that is an expert in the installation of rooftop solar. 

He discussed the need for finding financial resources to assist with materials purchase and 
requested the Port consider assisting emphasizing that EAA will be providing all labor 
associated with the project. The Board discussed their support of the project and CEO 
Rothlin requested EAA put together an estimate of costs for the Board to consider. 

 
Citizen Comments - None 
 
Action Items 
 

1. Bid Authorization for Terminal & Avian Building Sewer Lift Station Replacement 
Presented by James Goodman, Director of Facilities and Property Development 

Following presentation and discussion; 

It was moved by STRAKELJAHN, seconded by BOZEMAN to: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the bid call for the Terminal and Avian Sewer Lift Station 
Replacement Project 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 
 

2. Consultant Agreement with N.L. Olson & Associates for Olympic View Industrial Park 
(OVIP) Imperial Way Sewer Line Replacement 
Presented by Arne Bakker, Chief Operations Officer  

Following presentation and discussion; 

It was moved by ANDERSON, seconded by BOZEMAN to: 

Approve the consultant agreement with N.L. Olson & Associates for the design and 
engineering for the replacement of the OVIP sewer line in the amount of $62,500 and 
authorize CEO for signature. 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 
 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

3. City of Port Orchard Pump Station – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
Presented by James Weaver, Director of Marine Facilities  

Following presentation and discussion on Resolution 2022-10 and the MOU; 
 
It was moved by ANDERSON, seconded by BOZEMAN to: 

Approve Port of Bremerton Resolution 2022-10 and authorize the CEO to execute the 
Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Port Orchard. 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 
 

Staff Reports 
 
Jim Rothlin, Chief Executive Officer 

• Employee milestones 
o Kristie Miller, Senior Accountant, celebrates her 3rd anniversary with the Port on 

December 16 
o Jim Rothlin, CEO, will reach his 9th anniversary on the same day, December 16. 

• Provided an update on the construction progress of the multi-purpose facility which 
included, after three delays, the hookup of power by Puget Sound Energy which allows for 
completion of the inside of the building. 

• Reported on the Chimes and Lights celebration in downtown Port Orchard. 
• Nearing completion on the Bremerton Marina parking details at Marina Square with Ace 

Parking. 
 
Commission Reports / New Business 
 
Commissioner Bozeman 

• Happy holidays to all – it is a time to celebrate with family and friends. 

Commissioner Anderson 
• Attended the recent Washington Public Ports Association Annual Meeting which was very 

enlightening, and brought back thoughts to share with the CEO. 

Commissioner Strakeljahn 
• Presented PowerPoint slides that provided an FCC National Broadband Map and 

discussed ways in which the public can participate in FCC mapping efforts which could 
help bring federal funding to areas within our community that have limited broadband 
availability. 

• Noted that he is currently president of the Central Puget Sound Economic Development 
District (CPSEDD) Board and provided a recap of CPSEDD accomplishments in 2022 and 
proposed 2023 efforts. 

Executive Session - None 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

Retirement Recognition for Fred Salisbury 

CEO Jim Rothlin recognized Fred Salisbury on his upcoming retirement after 23½ years of 
service to the Port. He provided history of Mr. Salisbury’s progress through the years beginning 
as Airport/Industrial Operations Manager and culminating as Chief Operations Officer. He 
highlighted Mr. Salisbury’s work in budgeting and project management and recognized his efforts 
in significant projects such as over twenty FAA Airport Improvement projects, Cross-SKIA 
Connector Road; Avian Building; Multipurpose Facility; and especially the Children’s 
Park/Observation Area which was Mr. Salisbury’s brainchild from conception to completion. Mr. 
Salisbury was presented with small tokens of appreciation for truly making a difference in the 
Port and everyone he worked with. 

The Board provided individual comments congratulating Mr. Salisbury and stating he is an 
honorable man that is well-respected. His institutional knowledge will be missed. 

Mr. Salisbury recognized his wife Kim and granddaughter McKenna who were in the audience 
and his sons David and Nathan and daughter Kristi that joined via Zoom. He expressed his 
appreciation for Commission and staff support stating he was thankful to be surrounded by great 
people who are competent in their jobs and have a passion for the Port and its tenants. He thanked 
everyone stating it has been a tremendous ride. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 11:03 a.m. 
 

Submitted,      Approved, 
 
 
 
Jim Rothlin      Cary Bozeman 
Chief Executive Officer    Commission Secretary 
January 5, 2023     January 10, 2023 
 Draf

t



PORT OF BREMERTON 
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 
DATED:  January 10, 2023 

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, authorizing the Port's 
Chief Executive Officer to sell and convey port district property of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) 
or less in value according to the criteria outlined in RCW 53.08.090. This authority shall be in force 
for the calendar year 2023. 

WHEREAS, RCW 53.08.090 provides that the Bremerton Port Commission may authorize 
the Chief Executive Officer to sell and convey port district property of $10,000 or less in value, 
and 

WHEREAS, prior to any such sale or conveyance, the Chief Executive Officer shall itemize 
and list the property to be sold and make written certification to the Port Commission that the 
listed property is no longer needed for port district purposes, and 

WHEREAS, any large block of the property having a value in excess of $10,000 shall not 
be broken down into components of $10,000 or less value and sold in the smaller components 
unless the small components be sold by public competitive bid, and 

WHEREAS, no property which is a part of the comprehensive plan of improvement or 
modification thereof shall be disposed of until the comprehensive plan has been modified to find 
the property surplus to port needs. The comprehensive plan shall be modified only after public 
notice and hearing provided by RCW 53.20.010, and 

WHEREAS, this resolution shall not repeal or modify procedures for property sales within 
industrial development districts as set forth in chapter RCW 53.25, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, Port of 
Bremerton, that the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to sell and convey port district property 
of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or less in value according to the terms of this resolution and 
according to the criteria established in RCW 53.08.090, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this authority shall be in force for the calendar year 
2023. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton at the regular public 
meeting thereof held this 10th day of January 2023 and duly authenticated in open session by the 
signatures of the Commissioners voting in favor thereof and the Seal of the Commission. 

Commission President 

ATTEST: 
Commission Vice President 

Commission Secretary 

Draf
t



\\pobfile-21\Airport_Data\Public_Forms\Agenda Materials\2023-01-10\Bid Award Mt Jupiter Way Site Development\Agenda Summary Bid Award 04-21-40001-C.docx 

 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

 
 

Agenda Item No: Action Item #1 

Subject: Bid Award for Mount Jupiter Way Site Development Project  

Exhibits: Nordvind Company’s Bid Proposal 

Prepared By: Arne Bakker, Chief Operations Officer 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2023 

 
Summary: 
On October 25, 2022, the Commission authorized the call for bids for the construction of 
Mount Jupiter Way Site Development Project (Inventech Marine Site Construction Phase I). 
On December 12, 2022, the Port of Bremerton received thirteen (13) bids in response to the 
solicitation. 

Nordvind Company submitted the lowest price, responsive bid for $1,053,982.85, inclusive 
of tax. 

As part of the Port’s strategic mission of creating pad ready locations, the Port is looking to 
add infrastructure at Mount Jupiter Way in order to prepare for a future tenant, Steelhead 
Group Holdings, LLC., (Steelhead) and further development opportunities in the Olympic 
View Industrial Park. Steelhead has entered into a land lease with the Port of Bremerton for 
a 4.41 acre parcel in the Olympic View Industrial Park. This lease is set to commence when 
Steelhead group begins construction. The Port committed to creating a pad ready site for 
Steelhead Group Holdings. Steelhead Group Holdings has designed the site to include utilities 
to and beyond the site including water, sewer, electricals, natural gas and added extra conduit 
for future development. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
Capital Budget 2022:  $ 1,200,000 
Project expenses to date:  $ 59,862.96 for Engineering & Consulting 
Project Costs:   $ 1,053,982.85 
Budget Remaining:  $ 86,154.19 
 
Strategic Purpose: 
This action conforms with the Port’s strategic plan in Goal No. 1 - To be a significant leader 
in promoting the local economy and job growth. 

 
Recommendation: 



Staff recommends awarding bid to Nordvind Company for project 02-21-4001-C Mount 
Jupiter Way Site Development Project and authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to execute 
a construction contract with Nordvind Company for a $1,053,982.85, inclusive of tax. 

 
Motion for Consideration: 
Move to award the Mount Jupiter Way Site Development project to Nordvind 
Company in the amount of $1,053,982.85 and authorize the Port CEO to execute 
the contract. 

































J:\Public_Forms\Agenda Materials\2023-01-10\OVIP 3 and 6 Roof Replacements Bid Authorization\2023-01-10_Bid Authorization OVIP #3_#6 Roof.docx 

 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

 

Agenda Item No: Action Item #2 

Subject: 
Bid Authorization for Roof Replacement of OVIP #3 (Belfair Hose) and       
OVIP#6 (IMIA)  

Exhibits: None 

Prepared By: James Goodman, Director of Facilities and Property Development 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2023 

 
Summary: 

The roofs of OVIP #3 (Belfair Hose) and OVIP #6 (IMIA Coast Marine) have reached 
the end of their effective life span. OVIP #3 is the third oldest Port-owned building in the 
Industrial Park. As a result of their age, continuous attention and increased maintenance due 
to ongoing leaks and roofing failures is often required. Both buildings share a similar state of 
disrepair, and both require roof replacements. 

This project is planned for and included within the 2023 Port capital budget. The plan 
is to complete both independent projects in succession and under one contract. A singular 
contract allows potential for a sizable cost savings. The combined project estimate for both 
roofs is $300,000, received from CRS (Contractors Roof Service).  
 
Fiscal Impact: 

Total Available Budget: (2023 Capital Budget $300,000) 
- OVIP #3 - 5737 Imperial Way  $125,000 
- OVIP #6 - 5695 Imperial Way $175,000 

The cost is based on the estimate received in early 2022 with an anticipated 20% markup in 
parts and labor to reflect 2023 pricing.  
 
Strategic Purpose: 

This action conforms with the Port’s strategic plan in Goal 6: Develop and fund a 20-
year asset replacement/major maintenance schedule. 
 
Recommendation: 

Authorize staff to proceed with the bid call for OVIP #3 & #6 Roof Replacements in 
accordance with approved contracting guidelines. 

 
Motion for Consideration: 
Move to authorize Port staff to proceed with the bid call for OVIP #3 & #6 Roof 
Replacements. 



J:\Public_Forms\Agenda Materials\2023-01-10\WW Emergency Generator Final Acpt\2023-01-10_Final Acceptance WW Emergency Generator.docx 

 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

 

Agenda Item No: Action Item #3 

Subject: 
Final Acceptance, Ahearn Electric, Inc., Wastewater Emergency 
Generator Project 

Exhibits: None 

Prepared By: James Goodman, Director of Facilities and Property Development 

Meeting Date: January 10, 2023 

 
Summary: 

On June 21,2021 the Port Commission awarded the Wastewater Emergency Generator 
project to Ahearn Electric, Inc. This project consisted of the purchase and installation of a 35kW 
generator, protective enclosure, concrete pad, manual transfer switch, required hardware, conduit, 
and wires. The contract for Ahearn Electric, including WSST was $54,585.26. Due to COVID 19, 
manufacturing and delivery was delayed, final installation of the generator occurred in April 2022.  

Prior to final acceptance, the Port’s wastewater facility was vandalized. Significant damage to 
the generator controls, access panels, and batteries rendered the generator inoperable. Cummins 
Sales and Services were placed under contract to repair the unit on July 27, 2022. The unit was 
repaired and placed into service on December 27, 2022. The cost of the repair parts and service, 
including WSST was $5,941.91.  

Port staff has inspected the installation and the repairs to the generator and has found the 
work to be satisfactorily completed. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
Funding for this project ($65,000) is provided via the CARES Act and is in the 2021/22 Capital 
Budget. 

Total project costs, including repairs is $60,527.17 

(Under Budget: $4,472.83) 
 
Strategic Purpose: 
This action conforms with the Port’s strategic plan in Goal 2. Operate all Port facilities efficiently and 
cost effectively with high degree of customer service. 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends authorizing Final Acceptance with Ahearn Electric, Inc. for the installation of the 
wastewater emergency generator for the total of $60,527.17 including the WSST. The Port will 
release retainage once all applicable documents are received.  
 
Motion for Consideration: 
Move to authorize Final Acceptance with Ahearn Electric, Inc. for the Wastewater 
Emergency Generator Installation. 



8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 
 

 
 

NOTICE 
ANNUAL MEETING 

PORT OF BREMERTON 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 
January 10, 2023  Bill Mahan Conference Room 
10:00 AM Port Administration Offices 
 Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
 8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 
 
The Port of Bremerton Board of Commissioners have resumed in-person meetings but 
are maintaining the option for the public to participate remotely as well. The public is 
invited to view and/or participate in the hybrid meeting by attending in person in the 
Bill Mahan Conference Room, Port Administration Offices, 8850 SW State Hwy 3, 
Bremerton, Washington or through one of the following options: 
 

• To stream online only (via BKAT feed, with no interaction possible): 
https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live  

• To join the online Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010  
• For audio only; dial 1.253.215.8782; Meeting ID: 335 903 0010  

 
The Port of Bremerton Commissioners will meet for their annual meeting of the Port of 
Bremerton Economic Development Corporation on Tuesday, January 10, 2023, during 
their scheduled Port Commission business meeting which begins at 10:00 a.m.   
 
PORT OF BREMERTON 

 
Jim Rothlin 
Chief Executive Officer 

https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010


 
 

8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 
 
 

 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING 
 

A G E N D A 
January 10, 2023  Bill Mahan Conference Room 
10:00 AM Port Administration Offices 
 Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
 8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 
 
The Port of Bremerton Board of Commissioners have resumed in-person meetings but 
are maintaining the option for the public to participate remotely as well. The public is 
invited to view and/or participate in the hybrid meeting by attending in person in the 
Bill Mahan Conference Room, Port Administration Offices, 8850 SW State Hwy 3, 
Bremerton, Washington or through one of the following options: 
 

• To stream online only (via BKAT feed, with no interaction possible): 
https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live  

• To join the online Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010  
• For audio only; dial 1.253.215.8782; Meeting ID: 335 903 0010 

 
 

A C T I O N  I T E M S 
 

 
I. Approval of Minutes of the January 11, 2022 meeting.   
 
II. Election of Officers for 2023  
 
 
Adjournment  

https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010


MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING 
PORT OF BREMERTON 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
January 11, 2022 

 
 
 Port of Bremerton Commissioner Cary Bozeman called the meeting of the 

Bremerton Economic Development Corporation to order at 10:41 a.m., 

January 11, 2022. 

 Present were Port Commissioners Axel Strakeljahn, Gary Anderson, and 

Cary Bozeman; Port Attorney Anne Montgomery; and Port of Bremerton staff 

members Jim Rothlin, Fred Salisbury, Arne Bakker, James Weaver, Warren 

Hendrickson, Ginger Waye, and Taylor Korizon. 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

 Commissioner Anderson moved to approve the Minutes of the January 12, 

2021 meeting. Commissioner Bozeman seconded and the motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Election of Officers: 

 It was moved, seconded and passed unanimously to elect Axel Strakeljahn 

as Chairman, Gary Anderson as Vice Chairman, and Cary Bozeman as 

Secretary/Treasurer. 

 With no further business to come before the Corporation, the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 

 

Submitted, 

 

 

Cary Bozeman 
Bremerton Economic Development Corporation 


	2023-01-10_Agenda
	2022-12-13_SpcMtgMinutes
	2022-12-13_Minutes
	Consent_C-Resolution_2023-01_Surplus
	Action Item 1 - Bid Award Mt Jupiter Way Site Development
	Agenda Summary Bid Award 04-21-40001-C
	Nordvind Company

	Action Item 2 - Roof Replacements OVIP 3 and 6
	Action Item 3 - Final Acceptance WW Emergency Generator
	BEDC_Meeting
	2023-01-10_BEDC_Mtg_Notice
	2023-01-10_BEDC_Agenda
	2022-01-11_BEDC_Minutes




